Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on July 1, 2024 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Johnathan Chisam, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve June 17th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Jim Cribbett addressed the board on behalf of the Library. He thanked the employees for their help with moving furniture.

Stephanie Imbody addressed the board regarding noise ordinance violations. She recommended changing the fines. She also expressed concerns regarding registered sex offender requirements.

Elizabeth Marsh addressed the board regarding concerns on Blackburn Street. She expressed concerns regarding garbage.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 24-07 USDA Pay Request – Water for \$18,142.36. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 24-08 USDA Pay Request – Sewer for \$27,167.80. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 24-18 An Ordinance Annexing Certain Land to the Village of Riverton, Illinois (McCullough). Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Police Chief Crouch, submitted his report. He thanked citizens for having courage to address concerns in her neighborhood. He also read a letter from the Dawson Fire Department giving praise to Officer Mason William for his response to a medical emergency.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer March, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, thanked Officer Martin for 1 year of service to the Police Department.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that he had met with Kuhn & Trello regarding Field of Dreams development. They are pursuing grants and are having some ideas drawn up. They will hold two public hearings to get feedback from the community on July 8 and July 16 at 6pm at the Village Hall.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, thanked Ricky Vice for 22 years of service to the Village.

Mayor Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Bartley reported that we would be receiving additional funds from the Panhandle lawsuit. He also reported that they expect the results this week regarding the study for Williamsville Blacktop expansion.

Trustee Landess made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:29 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 8:53 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Ordinance 24-19 An Ordinance Approving Salaries. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee I	Rusciolelli	made a	motion t	o adjourn	the meetir	ng at 8:58	3 pm.	Trustee	Chisam	seconded.	. Trustees
Chisam,	Charles, Ru	usciolel	li, Mileha	m, Landes	s, and May	or Bartle	y vot	ed yes.			

Mayor	Date
Clerk	